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Malave, Erin

From: Michelle Rasbeck [michelle.rasbeck@certifiedmanufacturing.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, February 10, 2010 3:18 PM

To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: BESTIN MANAGEMENT COMPANY

Hi Erin,

Please update the mailing and physical address for BESTIN MANAGEMENT COMPANY document #
P98000058614 to:

583 ARMISTEAD BLVD
HOLT, FLA 32564

| appreciate your help.

©

Michelle Rasbeck

Accounts Payable/Receivable

Certified Manufacturing, Inc

583 Armistead Blvd

Holt FL 32564

Phone: 850-537-3777 FAX: 850-537-3778

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 2:09 PM

To: Michelle Rasbeck

Subject: RE: BESTIN MANAGEMENT COMPANY

Michelle,
You can send me the information rneeding an update. Like your e-mail says | can change all but the registered
agent. Just forward the information tc via e-mail.

Let me know it this helps you or not.

Erin Malave
Division of Corporations

Flease take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and
impreving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satlsfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer_Satisfaction_Survey

From: Michelle Rasbeck [mailto:michelle.rasbeck@certifiedmanufacturing.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 8:52 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: BESTIN MANAGEMENT COMPANY

Importance: High

Hello,

If | just need to update the address- not the registered agent name-for BESTIN MANAGEMENT COMPANY
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document # PS8000058614, do | need to complete the “statement of change of registered coffice or registered
agent or both for corporations” form?

Thank you,

Michelle Rasbeck

Accounts Payable/Receivable

Certified Manufacturing, Inc

583 Armistead Blvd

Holt FL 32564

Phone: 850-537-3777 FAX: 850-537-3778
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